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Minutes:

Chairman Belter opened the hearing on HB 1294 and asked for testimony in support of the Bill
Rep. Elwood Thorpe: (See attachment #1) testified in support. We have the effect of
inflation at the rate of 3% a year. As it inflates, we're going to pay more tax. As we do it now,
using the gross receipts on a sale also includes the sales commissicon on the sale of that
property, and every time it's sold, there’s another commission fee. When you sell your own
property a lot of times it will be less than what an agency could get for you. | have a graph for
you to see. {(See attachment #2, #3, & #4)

Representative Weiler: This chart with steady growth, where it starts to increase drastically, it
says; forced by the effect of multiplication of commission fees. Is it your belief then that the
commission fees are the reason for the steep incline of property values over the last 17 years?
Rep. Elwood Thorpe: | said earlier, | think in the last 2 to 3 years that's where we're seeing it
start to escalate. Properties have been moving more in the last 3 years for various reasons
and as we have more on the market and there’s more property sold with that commission

figure included in gross sales that goes to the Equalization Board, there has to be a multiplier.
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Representative Weiler: In looking at the chart, don’t you believe that supply and demand in
the market has been the main contributor to the valuation of homes? In your testimony in the
third paragraph where it starts with example, who cuts a check to who?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: That would be an agency that was handling the property sale.
Representative Weiler: That's not really how it works, but | think | see what you're getting at.
When | do a market evaluation on a property, we don’t take into consideration whatsoever
what the commisséon may or may not be. When we do that, and tell the property owner how
much their property is worth, we compare it to 2-several other properties that have sold
recently in that area of similar type homes. We don’f go to a property owner and say your
house is worth $234,000 doilars, but you better put it on the market for $254,000 because it's
going to cost you $20,000 dollars in commissions. We don't operate that way.

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: That certainly was not my intention at all. | should probably said
agency.

Representative Weiler: If | buy a car for $30,000, | pay an excise tax on the $30,000. Using
your type of thinking under this Bill, then if the dealer made $6,000 on a car, maybe | should
only pay excise tax on $24,000. Should we be taxing the profit?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: | don'’t think we're comparing apples to oranges.

Representative Weiler: | think we're comparing apples to apples.

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: We're talking about commission fees.

Representative Weiler: It basically gets to the same point.

Vice Chairman Drovdal: In your testimony about maintaining some improvement, you said
this Bill only addresses the commission fees. Isn't this your amendment that changes the costs
associated with the purchase in sales so therefore it would cover other costs?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: Did | give you the right amendment?
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Vice Chairman Drovdal: This changes the original Bill from this commission fees to other
costs. So would that address both if we accept your amendment?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: No. | had the Counsel draw this up for me. The original Bili the way it
read included realtors.

Vice Chairman Drovdal: That Bill was just commissions, but your amendment would make all
costs, would it not?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: It was not my intent on the Bill. It may need to be further amended if
that's what it says.

Representative Froseth: Are the fees in commissions’ public knowledge so the assessor
would know, because | think the commission is sometimes negotiable on certain sales?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: It became apparent that it was going to get cumbersome the way | have
originally discussed with them. The way it was at that time when | brought it to the counsel was
that on each sale you would have to determine the commission fees. Now the way this Bill was
supposed to be, it was set by the Equalization Board and if the Bill passed it would say that
they would us instead of the 100% property figure, they would use 84% and make it a lot
simpler for them to work with.

Representative Headland: What if | buy a house at an auction, would you want this Bill to
reflect the auctioneer's commissions? It would be the same type of thought.

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: The way the Bill reads now is it doesn’t make any difference what
agency or who sells i, it just states that the commission board will use 94% instead of 100%.
Representative Pinkerton: | think there are some excellent points in this Bill as amended. It
does maybe set an artificial high value for residential property and then that is used to

determine the value of the surrounding property because they go through an assessor who will

look at sales or comparable properties to establish a real value.
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Representative Weiler: The points that you speak of, those are for a buyer, and this has to do
with the mortgage loan that they are getting. This has nothing to do with the sales price of the
home. This could cause some great inequities in the process.

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: | anticipated that kind of a question. It usually takes less money when
an owner sells his own home. There’s a theory here on the way we arrive on taxation through
the sales figure.

Representative Weiler: | take this Bill as a way to help reduce the valuation of the properties.
Rep. Elwood Thorpe: Yes, we need to reduce that impact.

Vice Chairman Drovdal: You just said that valuation is driving property taxes up but isn’t it the
cost of government that drives property tax no matter what the value or the mill is?

Rep. Elwood Thorpe: You're right, | know that. They're going to do what they have to do
regardless. | don’t think we can deny that the valuation figure has been driving property taxes
up. We all enjoy the idea of our property went up, but you can't have it both ways. We can’t
have high property value and still enjoy low taxes. This isn't going to lower anybody'’s taxes,
the only thing it might do is slow the rate.

Chairman Belter: Any other testimony in support, opposition?

Claus Lembke, represents the ND Association of Realtors: testimony in opposition. The
original amended Bill before you really don't affect our industry one way or another other than,
if this is passed, our members could go out there and say if you buy a house from a realtor,
you get lower property valuation. They could do that because you can get it reduced by 6%.
The other reason that we have some trouble with the original Bill is the realtor commission.
Realtor is a registered trademark and not all real estate agents are members of our
organization, we have over 1400 members statewide, but there’s 2,000 licensees’ out there.

So the original Bill addresses only those transactions where a realtor was involved. We're
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objecting to that because it would be an inequity. We've adopted the policy statement that we
want true and full value. We want ad valorum taxes to be measured against the true and full
value. In the Bill it says the Real Estate Commission is negotiable. Of course they are, they
range anywhere from a flat fee, which could equal 1 or 2%, up to 10%, and each transaction is
negotiated. The amendments you have before you, the first and second amendment contradict
each other. We think you should do the second amendment. It would remove reference to
realtor. We don’t think this is workable.

Chairman Belter: The example you gave about having a realtor sell your house because it will
keep your property values down, even with tﬁe amendment, that same situation would apply?
Claus Lembke: Yes

Representative Froseth: With the amendment is seems like it would means more of a
reduction because now you might be talking the cost of abstract, titles and fees, including that
commission?

Claus Lembke: That is correct..

Chairman Belter: Is there any other opposition or neutral testimony?

Marcy Dickerson, State Supervisor of Assessments for the Tax Commissioner: | would
like to clear up a misconception. Some of the conversation here has made it seem like each
house would be treated separately and the one that was sold by a real estate agent would be
valued on a different basis from the one that was not..That's not the way | interpret this Bill.
This Bill basically says the State Board of Equalizatién will look at 84% instead of 100% as the
goal for equalizing property. However it's because of a real estate commission or because of
any other reason, it would not be applied to individual properties, you'd be looking at the whole
universe of comparable sales like assessors do, some of those may have sold with a

commission, some without a commission. But the whole mix has got to begin there. So
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basically it's just a mechanism to reduce the percentages of which of these properties are
assessed.

Chairman Belter: In other words are you saying that the Bill really makes no difference?
Marcy Dickerson: No, it makes a difference in that the goal would be to assess property at
96% of its value rather than 100% of its value. That would proportionately reduce the burden
on the residential and commercial property. On line 11 in the original Bill, it talks about the
value as determined by the sales market and productivity study. Productivity study really does
not apply to residential and commercial property. | would change it to full value as determined
by the sales and market study. Productivity applies basically to AG property which is not in this
discussion.

Representative Weiler: So this does not affect Ag land or farm land? This is going to create a
shift in taxes.

Marcy Dickerson: Yes, it will shift some of the burden onto Ag and centrally assessed
properties.

Chairman Belter: Any other neutral testimony? If not, we'll close the hearing on HB1294.
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Chairman Belter opened the hearing on HB 1294. This is Rep. Clark’s Bill.

Representative Froseth: I'll move the amendment

Representative Kelsh: Second it.

Chairman Belter: Any discussion?

Representive Vig: Would this include on line 11, removing “and productivity”?

Chairman Belter: Yes. We have a motion to accept the amendments; 0201 plus the
amendment suggested by Marcy on line 11, which overstrikes “and productivity.”
Representative Froseth: | don't think it reads quite right that way.

Representative Kelsh: Marcy’s set puts an “and” between sales and market and remove a
comma behind market and productivity.

Vice Chairman Drovdal: Where do you want this other amendment, on here or what?
Representative Kelsh: Marcy said it will broaden beyond commissions.

Representative Weiler: Keep in mind if there’s a problem with the abstract, we can be talking
about a lot of doliars to get that fixed and that would have to be included. There would be a
$10,000 dollar cost to the seller to upgrade or correct a mistake. And if that is the case, that

also is considered an expense.
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Chairman Belter: We have the amendments before us. Are there any question? If not, all
those in favor signify by saying aye. The motion carries. What are your wishes on HB 12947
Representative Grande: | would move a Do Not Pass as Amended.

Representative Headland: Second it.

Chairman Belter: Is there any discussion? Will the clerk read the roll; 8-y; 4-n; 1-absent; Rep.

Grande will carry the Bill. We'll close the hearing on HB 1294.
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/ka 5 70350.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Thorpe
January 16, 2007

I PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1294

Page 1, line 7, replace "realtors'” with "costs assoclated with purchase and sale”

Page 1, line 8, remove "commissions"” and replace "realtors’ commissions” with "costs
associated with purchase and sale” _

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 70350.0201




70350.0202 Adopted by the Finance and Taxation
Title.0300 Committee
January 16, 2007

House Amendments to HB 1294 (70350.0202) - Finance and Taxation Committee
02/06/2007

Page 1, line 7, replace "realtors' with "costs assoclated with purchase and sale"

Page 1, line 8, remove "commissions" and replace "realtors' commissions” with "costs
associated with purchase and sale"

Page 1, line 11, replace the first underscored comma with "and"” and remove ", and
productivity”

Renumber accordingly

1 of 1 70350.0202




Date: /-5 -07
Roil Call Vote #: 1294

S 2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
| {/ BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
. House Finance & Tax Committee

[ Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment
Number

Action Taken DO MOTL Pa/é% A‘S W

ﬂBﬂ:tion Made &P é numde, Seconded By @ | 7 ,

Representatives Yeyg | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Belter P Rep. Froelich
Vice Chairman Drovdai W/ Rep. Kelsh N4
Rep. Brandenburg Ve Rep. Pinkerton R
Rep. Froseth W, Rep. Schmidt v |
Rep. Grande Rep. Vig
Rep. Headland N
. Rep. Owens v ,
T Rep. Weiler AV
. _Rep. Wrangham 4
M

Total (Yes) 9 No “{

Absent /

ilsc::;nment W-@'ﬁ , ﬁfm

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-25-2334
February 6, 2007 4:31 p.m. Carrier: Grande
Insert LC: 70350.0202 Tltle: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1294: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO NOT PASS
{9 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1294 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

e

Page 1, line 7, replace "realtors' with "costs associated with purchase and sale”

Page 1, line 8, remove "commissions” and replace "realtors’ commissions” with "costs
associated with purchase and salg"

Page 1, line 11, replace the first underscored comma with "and” and remove ", and
productivity"

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-25-2334
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